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RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 10:04 pm, Dec 09, 2020
From: CMitchell@foley.com
To: CELA
Subject: 11-13-2020 Signed Statement of Designation of Counsel - MUR 7850
Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 6:07:14 PM
Attachments: 11-13-2020 Sianed Statement of Designation of Counsel.pdf

Please find the signed Statement of Designation of Counsel on behalf of
Respondents Meadows for Congress / Freedom First PAC, signed by Treasurer
Collin McMichael. It is not possible for former Congressman Mark Meadows to
be able to sign / scan his form at the moment as he is quarantined due to
COVID — but we hereby request an extension for the response to be
submitted. Please advise of the date on which we can submit the response.

Thank you. Cleta

Cleta Mitchell, Esq.

Partner, Foley & Lardner LLP
3000 K Street, N.W. | Suite 600
Washington, DC 20007-5109

P 202.295.4081

C

cmitchell@foley.com

View My Bio
Visit Foley.com

«sFOLEY

FOLEY & LARDNER LLP

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may
be confidential or protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not intended
for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message
in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error,
and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited,
and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client
privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for
the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular
matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.
Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a
digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by
electronic means.
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